From: Cherylynn sk

Sent: Apr 9, 2012 6:31 PM

To: rsavoy(@*#*#kd*

Cc: Courtney

Subject: RE: Amazing wedding reception!

Dear Rob,

The wedding was perfect and we have you and your fellow "beans" to thank for
making it such a success. | was actually in a state of withdrawal for about a week
afterwards. Everything was over- the planning, the parties, the fun. Now we're just
thinking about how happy we are with the way things turned out and patting
ourselves on the back for making the right choices. Actually, and you can quote
me on this, choosing the Creole String Beans as our wedding band was one of the
best choices that we made. We loved the mix of familiar tunes and some of your
original work, all of it with that unmistakable New Orleans sound. Our friends are
still talking about how much they enjoyed the music. They certainly didn't stay off
the dance floor very much! I was happy that we could still have conversations
without yelling over the sound level. All in all, I think we picked the perfect
wedding band!

Thanks again and you can certainly use us as a reference anytime. See ya at Jazz
Fest!

Cherylynn
(mother of the bride)



